Eric Bérubé

From: Norv Wellsfry <nwellsfry@accjc.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 11:18 AM
To: Eric Bérubé

Subject: RE: Golf Program

Hi Eric,

Thanks for the AA in English discontinuance notification. It is understood that it has been replaced by the AA-T in
English. No further action is required by Taft College.

Norv

Dr. Norv Wellsfry

Vice President

ACCJC-WASC

10 Commercial Blvd, Suite 204
Novato, CA 94949

Phone: 415-506-0234

Cell: 415-763-9795

e-mail: nwellsfry@accjc.org

From: Eric Bérubé [mailto:EBerube@taftcollege.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Norv Wellsfry

Cc: Brandy Young; Jack Pond

Subject: RE: Golf Program

Thanks, Norv. We also sent a “Step One” document in May regarding the termination of the English AA degree. | am
reattaching it here. Let me know if you need anything else. --Eric

From: Norv Wellsfry [mailto:nwellsfry@accjc.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:48 AM
To: Eric Bérubé

Cc: Jack Pond

Subject: Golf Program

Hi Eric,

This is not a Substantive Change. It appears that you are offering the golf classes at an off campus location. At the point
that Taft College develops a Degree or Certificate in Golf and offers over 50% of the courses at the off campus location,
then a Substantive Change Application would be appropriate. However at this point it is not required.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Norv Wellsfry

Dr. Norv Wellsfry

Vice President
ACCJC-WASC



10 Commercial Blvd, Suite 204
Novato, CA 94949

Phone: 415-506-0234

Cell: 415-763-9795

e-mail: nwellsfry@accjc.org

From: Eric Bérubé [mailto:EBerube@taftcollege.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 8:23 AM

To: Jack Pond

Cc: Brandy Young

Subject: FW: Form 1 for Golf

Good Morning Jack,

| sent the e-mail copied below regarding a new offsite PE golf program to the Commission back on July 25™. | haven’t
heard anything since then. Can you give me an update?

Thanks,

Eric Berube

Thanks,

Eric Bérubé

Coordinator of Institutional Assessment, Research & Planning/Accreditation Liaison Officer
Taft College

Tel: (661) 763-7944

"And he who is versed in the science of numbers can tell of the regions of weight and measure, but he cannot conduct
you thither." Khalil Gibran

From: Eric Bérubé

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:15 AM

To: Norv Wellsfry (nlwellsfry@comcast.net); Jack Pond (jpond@accjc.org)
Cc: Brandy Young

Subject: FW: Form 1 for Golf

Hi Norv,

Taft College has recently started a new golf program for men and women, the courses of which are offered at a nearby
golf course. | am attaching our homemade “step one” PDF form for your review to determine whether a full substantive
change report will be required.

As usual, please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,

Eric Berube

Brandy: Please post to our “Substantive Change” web page.



Eric Bérubé

Coordinator of Institutional Assessment, Research & Planning/Accreditation Liaison Officer
Taft College

Tel: (661) 763-7944

"And he who is versed in the science of numbers can tell of the regions of weight and measure, but he cannot conduct
you thither." Khalil Gibran

From: Darcy Bogle

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 6:48 PM
To: Eric Bérubé

Cc: Kanoe Bandy; Mark Williams
Subject: Form 1 for Golf

Hi Eric,

As discussed in SPC today, please see the attached Form 1 for Golf. When reviewing all program reviews, this was
identified as a possible area where a substantive change may need to be initiated. We will be using the Buena Vista Golf
Course, and this may require us to submit a substantive change based upon reason 3.3.1. Not sure how ‘geographic
region’ is defined, but wanted to submit this for consideration.

If you need any additional information, please let me know.
Thanks,

Darcy Bogle

Vice President, Student Services
Taft College

29 Cougar Court

Taft, CA 93268

V 661.763.7889
F 661.763.7758
dbogle@taftcollege.edu
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